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City of Havelock 

Slocum Park – Phase IV Improvements 

Addendum 3 

October 17, 2017 
 

1. With regard to the pre-engineering bath facility, is an “or equal” substitute acceptable? 
- Yes, however the burden is on the bidder to demonstrate that the substitute is 

acceptable. 
 

2. What is the minimum number of bids required to be able to award? 
- A minimum of 3 bids is required. 

 
3. Are Payment Bond, Bid Bond, and Performance Bonds required? 

- Yes, all 3 are required. 
 

4. Is BOC approval required for award? 
- The City of Havelock BOC will make the award. 

 
5. Is the Tap Fee to be paid by contractor? 

- Because this is a previously developed area, no tap fees will be applied. 
 

6. Are the City of Havelock Permit fees waived? 
- Yes, Permit Fees are waived. 

 
7. Are Impact Fee required? 

- Because this is a previously developed area, no impact fees will be applied. 
 

8. What is the method of RFI response? 
- All forthcoming addendums will be issued to vendors in the same manner as the 

initial bid invitation, via Vendor Registry or email. 
 

9. Are there alternate bid options or single base bid?  
- The only alternate bid item shown on the drawings is the 3-point tensile shade 

structure. All other items should be part of the base bid and this structure should 
be an add-alternate. 
 
  

Thank you for your continued interest in our project. 

 

        
       


